





+389 76 475 960



Mirce Acev -1-2, 6000, Ohrid

#### **PROFILE**

Enthusiastic and self-motivated. I began to be fascinated in web development, specifically Front-end development back in 2008. I gained experience in this area by working on multiple challenging projects and I am always keen to gain even more experience and knowledge. My strongest technical skills are writing code in HTML5, CSS3 and Javascript and all the appropriate frameworks and libraries. In the last three years, I have mastered the use of React.js / Redux, which I deeply enjoy it. Very often, I indulge my passion for designing. Building digital products is not just a job for me, it's a passion and a hobby at the same time.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

### Jul 2017- Dec 2019

Front End
Developer

#### Agni Travel / London

Agni Travel is a travel company based in the Uk which specializes in villa rentals.

### Nov 2017- Jan 2020

CEO / Founder / Project Manager

## Bold Development / Ohrid

Bold Development was a company that I created in Ohrid. I managed a team of 20 people including developers, designers, marketing and customer care departments.

## Aug 2008 - Jul 2017

Junior Front End Developer

### Dreams / Ohrid

Dreams was a company based in Ohrid, N. Macedonia which specialized in building websites and web applications

# April 2009 - Present

Freelance Front End Developer

### Worldwide

Apart from working for a company, I also enjoy working as a freelancer. This gives me the opportunity to explore various projects of different scope and industry and meet new clients along the way.

## **EDUCATION**

### Sep 2016 - Present

# F.O.N. University / Struga

Computer Science

Fascinated by computer technology I decided to make a career in I.T. that will never be boring and monotonous.

## Sep 2005- Jun 2010

### European Law

# F.O.N. University / Struga

The law was always intelectually challenging and personally fulfilling for me as it is about rights and justice.

### **SKILLS**

- HTML
- CSS
- SCSS
  - Javascript
- Jauery
- React.js
- React Native
- Next.js
- Vue.js
- Node.js
- PHP
- Photoshop
- Figma
- ••••••

# **LANGUAGES**

English

# **PERSONAL SKILLS**

- Strong organizational skills
- · Ability to multi-task
- Attention to detail
- Dependability
- Self-motivation
- Communicative
- Problem solver
- Accountable
- Open-minded
- Patient

### **INTERESTS**

- Travel
- Science Fiction Books
- Theater
- Gaming
- Social causes

### **FOLLOW ME**

- linkedin.com/bojan-churlinov
- github.com/bchurlinov





bchurlinov@gmail.com contact@bojanchurlinov.com



+389 76 475 960



Mirce Acev -1-2, 6000, Ohrid

### **COVER LETTER**

Dear Sir/Madam,

My name is Bojan and I am writing this cover letter as part of my application for the front-end developer position. I believe that the qualities you seek match my skills and qualifications. I am an experienced web developer with more than 10 years of professional experience who is not afraid to find solutions to technical challenges, while at the same time I am being creative in developing visually appealing websites. I am always eager to keep up with modern build practices and technical standards.

I have advanced knowledge of different web development and hybrid mobile app development technologies and outstanding creativity, communicative skills, critical thinking, and problem-solving skills. Having worked as a front-end developer for the last decade and more, I believe I am skilled in all aspects of the job. I have designed, developed, and launched a number of highly responsive websites using advanced technologies.

I am excited to be applying to this job posting and the opportunity to be a member of the team. It would be a pleasure to learn more about the job position, and I'd also welcome the chance to provide further insight into my technical abilities.

Feel free to contact me directly should you require anything further.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Bojan Churlinov